T¢h May, 1938

Prarnur K. Pearsen,
epartmont of hnlnp'
versity College,

Wal.l

Dear Frofessor Fearson,

I have now extracted the volume of Galton papers f
deposited in the Galtem Laboratory by Mr, Wheeler Galtoh
in February 1083, and which, I underwband, he wishes now to
be retumed to him.

If you will send me hi& letber making this request,
I will mend him the book, eiths» threugh you, or direstly teo
him, whishever is the more convenient,

I understand from Dr. Morant that the skeletons
and sking of experimental degs, now housed in the Museum
of €hdx Department are your property, and that you sent me ,
through him, an offer to arrenge for their removal, whenever
this 1s deaired.

I should be glad, if wikhous putbing yourself se
any insonveniense, you sould make arrangsmentsd during this
Spring or Sumey for housing this material elsewhers, as i
is certain that the Museum will be insreasingly needed fer

¢ther purposes,
Yours aincerely,



